
11111111111111  Mr Army G3/A0C 	U9)Lb) --2.  
From: 	 AJ. PMG (W1.1, ) -1" 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 14, 2004 3:36 PM 
To: 	 Mr PMG 	C6)tb)- 1-  
Subject: 	 FAN; CI Daily Update - 14 May 04 

Importance: 	 High 

Attachments: 
	

Tasking Summary Sheet #12 (14 May).doc; Abu Graub Photos-Altered.doc; DETAINEE 
SUMMARY UPDATE (14 May 04).doc; CID Detainee Unit Investigations Summary 14 May 
04.ppt 

Make copies and run, then make copies for the books ...thx 

MAJ 	 046)- 2- 
HODA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Integration 
Pentagon RINE 

Cmr11: 1111111111DSN"(6") -2-  Email to 	 @HQDA.Army.mil  OA)" 

----Original Messa 
From: 	 OLCIDC G3 	(1•)tb) -7  

Sent: - 	 14 2004 3:34 PM 
To: 	 Al ,  PMG 	0, ) 0 0 - -7-  
Cc: 	 Ryder, Donald). MGI/Eararal/COLMIIMIOMr. 	 CW5, 	 COL; 

MAI 
Subject: 	CID Daily Update - 14 May 04 
IMportance: 	High 

ai
i2)(6) -2- 
- Attached is our daily task summary with 3 Tabs (in order). Pei our conversation,. please hand carry to ECC. Tks. 
( 6)10-2- 

Tasking Summary 	Abu Graub. 	DETAINEE 	CID Detainee Unit 
Sheet #12 (14 ... 'hotos-Altered.doc (MARY UPDATE (14 	Investigati... 

CO 	 (19)i)"-Z- 

G-3, . . my rimma nvestlgation Cmd 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA 
TASKING SUMMARY #12  

DTG 141500MAY04 
Subject: Investigations Agency: CID POC: COL Palgutt, 703-806-0300 

1. Significant Activities — RFIs 

• Received question from the DAS pertaining to the cropping or enhancing of the digital 
photos from the Abu Graub case. BLUF — All photos collected as evidence are the 
original images obtained from the subjects. Written verification is contained in the 
EXSUM at Tab A. 

• Received final investigative reports from Iraq that have changed the numbers in the 
Summary of Reported Violations below. There have been 4 new cases, 1 category 
change, and 3 "new" cases due to coding errors, which were verified upon receipt of 
final cases from Iraq. (Tab B). Detainee Summary provided at Tab C. 

Summary of Reported Violations 

• 42 Criminal Investigations of Detainee abuse in facilities 
o 30 Detainee deaths 
o 12 Investigations of soldier misconduct 

• 27 Criminal Investigations of Detainee abuse outside of facilities 
o 3 Death investigations 
o 6 Assaults 
o 18 Thefts 

2. Current Operations 
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle) 

• Investigations Continue 
• Reviewing all 35 cases from Theatre 
• Cross walking MG Taguba 15-6 for criminality — Assist as Required 

3. Future Operation 
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle) 

• Review assets and re-prioritize, if necessary, to expedite open investigations 
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